Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Monday 11th July 2022 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk)

1 .APOLOGIES: None.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM:

Cllr D Oldfield – Item 6, payment 6 – personal interest declared.

Cllr B Holloway – Item 6(d) – personal interest declared.

Cllr P Devine – Item 6, payment 8 and Item 6(d).

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING AND MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 3rd MAY 2022

Correction to Annual Council Minutes: Item 2: Vice-Chairman: Cllr P Devine. Proposed by Cllr D Oldfield, seconded by Cllr C Waters and agreed unanimously.

- 4. **CLERKS UPDATES**: No updates to receive.
- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

No planning applications received.

6. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Hornsbys Bus and Coach(Skegness)	100597	490.00
2. Clerk - Salary – June/July	100598	382.04
3. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 6.66		
stationery/photocopy – 10.86		
Travel - £20.00		
Total Expenses	100599	37.52
4. Inland Revenue – for June	100600	12.40
5. Inland Revenue - for July	100601	12.20
6. Room Hire – July 22	100602	15.00
7. Hornsbys Bus and Coach(Bridlington)	100603	490.00
8. Parklands Neighbourhood Watch	100604	100.00
9. Ashfield Park Residents Association	100605	227.00
(Jubilee grant)		

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr D Oldfield and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: Jubilee Grant - £227.00

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet Circulated with agenda.
- c) Queens Jubilee A grant of £227 has been received. A discussion took place regarding groups within the community who had hosted jubilee parties and it was agreed that the £227 should be paid to the sole community party which was held on Ashfield. Clerk to contact the organiser of this event to arrange payment of this grant.
- d) To give consideration to providing a donation to the neighbourhood watch groups.

The Parklands group indicated that they required funding for room hire payment and for the printing of leaflets. The Ashfield group, at this moment in time, do not require any immediate funding.

MOTION: To provide The Parklands group with a donation of £100 – proposed by Cllr Oldfield, seconded by Cllr Waters and unanimously agreed.

It was noted that should the Ashfield group require funding in the future, then it would certainly be considered by the parish council.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

 i) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: Humberside Police have taken delivery of 4 off road motorbikes which will help to control the crimes being committed using off road vehicles. Officers are currently undergoing training and these vehicles will soon be operational.

The construction of the southern roundabout will commence in September/October. All residents over the age of 75yrs should have received their latest covid booster vaccination. All the £150 council tax rebates should now have been paid to residents. Cllr Oldfield asked about the construction of the northern roundabout going towards Scotter Road, Cllr Walshe indicated that the construction of this roundabout would commence shortly.

ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report: A discussion took place regarding a black camera located on a lamp post just outside the Ashfield entrance – it was felt this camera could be a auto number plate recognition camera.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The next NATS meeting is scheduled for 5/9/22.
- **b**) Ashfield Park Residents Association and Neighborhood Watch Scheme see minute 6(d).
- c) Summer Coach trips: The trip to Skegness took place on 19/7/22 and the trip to Bridlington is scheduled for 19/7/22. Gratitude was extended to Sandra, a local resident, who has helped organise these trips. Unfortunately two days before the Skegness trip, 10 cancellations were received but at this stage it was too late to fill these seats. A discussion took place regarding the arrangements for payment of the coaches for these trips and it was confirmed that Hornsby's (the bus company) will invoice the clerk directly for payment for the coaches.
- **d)** Notice Boards The clerk has nearly completed the grant application form for a grant for a notice board. Three policies required by N.L.C were presented to the council for approval and adoption. The grant application will be submitted as soon as possible after this meeting.
- e) Any new local or site matters: The problem of burning rubbish/tyres within the parish was raised again and it was noted that this problem has been reported to environmental health at N.L.C and the environment agency. Cllr Walshe agreed to look into this and raise it with the relevant departments. This area of land is now being used as a motorbike track and residents are suffering from the constant noise of these bikes. Clerk to report these problems to the environmental health team at N.L.C.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter N.L.C – Forthcoming meetings.

10. Agenda items for next meeting

11. Date of next meeting – Monday 13th September 2022